
MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY  
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
  

CONTRACT 2024.07 
 

BRIDGE REPAIRS 

ST. LAWRENCE & ATLANTIC OVERPASS (MM 74.50) 

BLACKSTRAP ROAD OVERPASS (MM FS0.40) 

MCRR OVERPASS (EB/WB) (MM FS0.50/FS0.51) 

GRAY ROAD (ROUTE 26 & 100) UNDERPASS (MM FS0.70) 

 

Questions: 

 

The following are questions submitted to the Maine Turnpike Authority in writing. Answers 

to the questions are noted. Bidders shall utilize this information in preparing their bid. 

 

Question 1: Can you confirm the rail line beneath the St. Lawrence & Atlantic Overpass is a 

mainline track? 

Response:  The track below the bridge is not a spur or siding track.  Track maps and other 

available information regarding the track is available at 

https://www.gwrr.com/slr/.  

 

Question 2: Is the track beneath the St. Lawrence & Atlantic Overpass used for freight only? 

Response:  There is no known regular passenger service on this line. 

 

Question 3: How many rail trips per day/week are there below the St. Lawrence & Atlantic 

Overpass? 

Response:  The frequency of train traffic on this line is unknown.  The Authority anticipates 

that the frequency of train traffic will not be more than 1-2 trains per day during 

construction.  However, Contractor shall coordinate with the railroad to 

determine train frequency, schedule, and available work windows. 

 

Question 4: Will there be rail slowdown orders in effect during construction at the St. Lawrence 

& Atlantic Overpass? Speed? 

Response:  The maximum authorized speed for trains and any speed restrictions at the bridge 

are unknown. 

 

Make the following changes to the bid documents: 

 

In the Contract Documents, Special Provision Section 107.2 on pages SP-1 and 2, under the 

heading “Holidays” ADD: 

 

Juneteenth   No Restrictions 

 

Independence Day 2025 (6:00 a.m. preceding Tuesday to 6:00 a.m. the following   

(July Fouth)   Sunday) 
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Indigenous Peoples Day  12:01 p.m. preceding Friday to 6:00 a.m. the following   

   Tuesday) 

 

Note:  The above items shall be considered as part of the bid submittal. 

 

The total number of pages included with this addendum is two (2). 

 

All bidders are requested to acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum No. 3 by signing below and 

faxing this sheet to Nate Carll, Purchasing Department, (207) 871-7739.  Bidders are also required 

to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 on Page P-6 of the bid package. 

 

______________________________________  

Business Name 

 

______________________________________ 

Print Name and Title 

 

______________________________________ 

Signature 

 

______________________________________ 

Date 

 

April 17, 2024   

Very truly yours, 

 

MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY 

 

        

______________________________ 

Purchasing Manager 

Maine Turnpike Authority 
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